From: Yonover, Scott 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 3:01 PM
To: Eilers, Lisa; Berlin, Steve
Cc: Reynolds, David
Subject: Donated equipment to City of Chicago
 

Steve, Lisa & David,
Education, Agriculture and Technology, Inc [“Inc”] is donating the equipment it purchased for its operation of four newsstands this past year. They were selling healthy food alternaties to commuters & tourists alike. 
They are terminating this endeavor and are donating this relatively new equipment to the City of Chicago. We are finding a new user for these stands who will use this equipment. 
I have inspected the following equipment located in four newsstands in the CBD. It is in top notch seemingly new condition. This equipment could be used by the Chicago Park District or other City entity if this venture fails too. 
The equipment is located at 360 W Madison, 151 W VanBuren, 136 N Wabash, and 35 E Madison. 
 
 
Contributions from Education, Agriculture and Technology Inc
4 - Deli Fridges

4- Four Non Illuminated Roof Signs

Exterior Graphics

Interior Graphics

Interior Walls Fabrication

R&D Initial Setup/Prototype

Teaser Graphics

Misc. Equipment

Project Management

Sleeve guard /Side shelves

Service counters and Fridge cabinet

4- Storage racks/bins

Receive and integrate refrigerator into Display Case

Graphics pre flight set up

Interior track lighting

Installation/Shipping of news stands

 

 

 

 

Scott Yonover

Deputy Director of Financial Policy

City of Chicago

City Hall

